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Russell, Lindsey

From: Gutierrez, Aaron
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 12:13 PM
To: Halverson, Beth; Russell, Lindsey
Cc: Wallis, Keri
Subject: FW: Question for SCPP

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Please add this to the official correspondence.  For the record, I confirmed that the senator wants it included.   
 

From: Robinson, Sen. June <June.Robinson@leg.wa.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 12:04 PM 
To: Fitzgibbon, Rep. Joe <Joe.Fitzgibbon@leg.wa.gov>; MacEwen, Sen. Drew <Drew.MacEwen@leg.wa.gov>; Gutierrez, 
Aaron <Aaron.Gutierrez@leg.wa.gov> 
Cc: Armstrong, Kate <Kate.Armstrong@leg.wa.gov> 
Subject: Question for SCPP 
 
Good morning, 
 
I recently met with a constituent who is in PERS 3. He would like to be able to increase the amount he is contributing to 
his pension. He is currently topped out at 8% according to the option he chose when he joined PERS 3. 
 
Could we add this topic to the SCPP list in the coming months? It is my understanding from Senate staff, that an IRS 
audit caused the state to adopt the policy of not allowing PERS 3 members to change their contribution amount. It 
would be helpful to have the SCPP examine what other states allow in this regard and whether there is any flexibility or 
change in IRS rules that might allow a member to change their contribution level and any point in their career. 
 
Thanks for your consideration. 
 

Senator June Robinson, LD 38 
Office: (360) 786‐7674  I June.Robinson@leg.wa.gov 
Legislative assistant: Kate Armstrong | Kate.Armstrong@leg.wa.gov 
Sign up for my e‐newsletter here. 
 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: Please note, this email and any documents you send this office may be subject to 
disclosure requirements under the state Public Records Act, RCW 42.56. 
 


